
Redevelopment Authority of the City of Milwaukee 
 

Request for Proposal #57384        Addendum #1 

Audit Services                   September 21, 2012 

 

THIS ADDENDUM TO THE SECIFICATION IS ISSUED TO MODIFY, CLARIFY OR CORRECT 

THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS AND IS HEREBY MADE A PART OF SAID DOCUMENTS. 

 

Questions and Answers: 

 

1. Pursuant to us formulating our bid and questions, will you please send us the prior 

year financials for RACM, CCRC, and NIDC?  Please see attached. 

 

2. Could we get a copy of the 2011 management letter, Audited financial statements and 

A-133 audit report?  Financial statements and A-133/single audit report is 

attached.  It is the policy of the Agencies not to release the management letter 

because it is intended for review by senior management and the Board of each 

Agency only. 

 

3. Do you anticipate a significant change in funding during 2012 - 2014? No. 

 

4. Why have the Agencies decided to solicit an audit RFP? Per the procurement policy. 

 

5. Are there any disputes with the current auditor? No. 

 

6. Are there any known instances of fraud within the Agencies? No. 

 

7. Approximately how many days and how many persons were on-site for the 2011 

audit? For the 2011 audit, preliminary field work was two days with 3-4 people 

and final field work was 9 days with 3-4 people. 

 

8. What were the fees for the 2011 audit? Pursuant to the integrity of the procurement 

process, that information is not available at this time. 

 

9. How many audit adjustments were there for 2011?  Could we get a copy of the 

entries?  There were none. 

 

10. Has there been any change in key personnel from the prior year?  Yes.  NIDC lead 

accountant has been replaced. 

 

11. What is the experience of the key accounting personnel?  All have bachelor degrees 

in accounting.  The 4 lead accountants have a combined municipal accounting 

experience of over 75 years. 



 

12. What type of CPE has been provided to the agency in the past by the auditors?  

Annual GAAP update and topic specific training. 

 

13. How many 990s would be required to be prepared?  One.  NIDC. 

 

14. Will the financial statements and footnotes that the Agency will be preparing be 

available at the beginning of field work?  A draft of the financial statements will be 

available at the beginning; footnotes will be completed during; and the intent is 

to have them both finalized by the end of the final field work period.  Will a 

Schedule of Awards be prepared by the Agencies as well? Yes. 

 

15. What were the fees for the prior 5 years for each of the entities?  See answer to #8. 

 

16. What was the level of effort required for each entity during the last 5 years? We are 

unable to answer this question as it is too vague/broad. 

 

17. Who was the auditor of record for each entity?  Baker Tilly-Virchow Krause 

 

18. Can we get the full audit report and the A-133 reports for each entity?  See attached. 

 

19. How and when would you know if A-133 audits are required?  The 2011 Audit for 

NIDC and RACM required A-133.  We anticipate the same moving forward. 

 

20. Why is DCD issuing this RFP?  See answer to #4. 

 

21. How many accountants work for each entity?  Six total accountants work for all the 

agencies. 

 

22. What is the extent of report preparation by your accountants?  See RFP Section I(C), 

paragraphs 1 and 2. 

 

23. The SBE requirement.  Is it 18% for each entity? Section II.A.10 of the RFP should 

read, “The Agencies encourage use of Small Business Enterprises.”  The 18% 

SBE Participation goal applies to the total of the fees for RACM, CCRC and 

NIDC combined for each year. 

 

24. Is DCD open to joint proposals instead of a subcontracting relationship? No.  The 

agencies are looking for a prime contractor (with subcontractors as needed). 

 



25. What are the primary funding sources for each entity? City, State and Federal 

funding, plus miscellaneous revenue. 

 

26. Item #5 on page 6 refers to “sample of previous work from a similar project”, what 

exactly are you looking for? A final audit report from a similar size and type of 

agency. 

 

27. Which of the 3agencies are required to file IRS form #990? NIDC only. 

 

28. Are there any page limitations for the proposal?  No, but brevity is encouraged. 

 

29. Who has been invited to Bid?  Because the proposals are available to anyone 

accessing the website, there is no way to answer this questions specifically. 

 

30. Were there any disagreements with management of RACM, NIDC, or CCRC, over 

any technical accounting issues with the predecessor auditor? No. 

 

31. Please provide copies of all financial statements, single audit report, management 

letter, and any other final documents issued for RACM, NIDC and CCRC.  See 

answers to #1 and #2. 

 

32. Are there any changes to the internal controls in place at RACM, NIDC, or CCRC, 

that may impact any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses noted in the prior 

year’s management letter? No. 

 

33. What is the typical makeup of the audit team for the RACM, NIDC, and CCRC audits 

(number of days or preliminary and final fieldwork and number of staff, seniors, 

managers, etc)?  See answers above as they relate to this question. 

 

34. Do you have information on prior year fees for RACM, NIDC and CCRC available?  

See answer to #8. 

 

35. When are the records of RACM, NIDC, and CCRC complete and available to audit? 

The specific audit schedule is to be determined with the chosen vendor. 

 

36. What is the preferred timing of the fieldwork?  See answer to #35. 

 

37. What is the nature of any audit adjustments/reclassifications last year?  See the 

answer to #9. 

 

38. Has there been a change in key personnel from the prior year?  See the answer to #10. 

 



39. Is there any change in the level or type of federal and state funding for RACM, NIDC 

or CCRC that would impact the single audit?  Nothing significant. 

 

40. Is the auditor responsible for preparing the financial statements or the schedule of 

federal and state awards?  No 

 

41. The RFP indicates that unique reporting requirements may apply and require the 

assistance of the auditors, i.e. tax form preparation, special reports, and opinions for 

the federal government, etc.  In addition, guidance will be required related to the 

CCRC New market Tax Credit transactions.  Please clarify if you expect to see these 

services included as part of cost proposal, or if these would be considered additional 

services based on the billing rates provided.  Yes, include as part of the cost 

proposal.   Also, please provide information as to the types of these reports that were 

required during 2011, and if any significant changes are known.  2011 NIDC tax 

forms and consultation on new market tax credit issues. 

 

42. What type of internal control documentation will you have available to document the 

processes you have in place for significant account balances and classes of 

transactions?  Internal procedures for accounts payable, purchasing, and payroll 

as well as various procedures and policies. 

 

43. Describe any anticipated funding over the life of the contract received through ARRA.  

Anticipate ARRA grant expenditures through the life of the contract. 

 

44. Describe any decentralized accounting functions that may require site visits during the 

audit.  All agency accounting activities occur at 809 N. Broadway.  Site visits 

occur at this location. 

 

45. Who was the prior year auditor?  See the answer to #17 

 

46. When may we begin audit fieldwork?  See the answer to #35 

 

47. When will the Agencies be ready for the audit to begin? See the answer to #35 

 

48. What was the fee for the prior year audit (in total and per agency)?  See the answer to 

#8. 

 

49. When would the Agencies expect us to deliver CPE training?  CPE to be scheduled 

with selected vendor. 
 

50. Please forward the available (2010 or 2011) tax forms for these entities. It is the 

policy of the Agencies not to release this information. 



 

 

ALL PROPONENTS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT AND ACCEPTANCE OF 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 (DATED September 21, 2012) FOR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

#57384, BY SIGNING IN THE SPACE PROVIDED AND SUBMITTING THE SIGNED 

ADDENDUM WITH YOUR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL.  PROPOSALS SUBMITTED 

WITHOUT THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 

 

 

 

SIGNED THIS _________ DAY OF _________________, 2012. 

 

________________________________________________ 

SIGNATURE 

 

_________________________________________________ 

COMPANY NAME  
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